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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the matter of: (ﬂn Y, [? 65 ‘? "g

Danner for Congress w
Earl Soetaert, Treasurer, and P
Ccitizens for Danner, £

Mike Morris, Treasurer !

s

“

NOW COMES, Martin M. Bauman of Route 4, Saint Joseph, Missouti
64507 (hereinafter A Citizen of Missouri) to file this Complaint
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. 111.4 against Danner
for Congress, Earl Soetaert, Treasurer of P.0O. Box 143, Smithville,
Missouri 64089 and Citizens for Danner, Mike Morris, Treasurer of
P.0. Box 58, Kirksville, Missouri 63501.

8

6

FACTS

A citizen of Missouri, pursuant to the provisions of The
Federal Election Campaign Act (Act) and the Federal Election
Commission (FEC) regulations does question the close relationship
of the Danner for Congress Committee and the Citizens for Danner
Committee herein and states the following facts:

1. Danner for Congress is the authorized principal
campaign committee for Pat Danner, candidate for the United States
House of Representatives from the Sixth District of Missouri.

O
Q
O~
On
'
B
M
O

2. Citizens for Danner is the non-federal campaign
committee for Steve Danner, State Senator in the Missouri General
Assembly, 28th District.

.. A Danner for Senate, is the non-federal campaign
committee for Pat Danner, State Senator in the Missouri General
Assembly, 12th District.

4. Steve Danner is the son of Pat Danner and the self-
identified Danner for Congress "chief fundraiser." (see Exhibit
C).

5. The basis for this Complaint is the following
documents:
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Citizens for Danner Reports filed with the
Missouri Secretary of State beginning December
1989 to June 20, 1992. (See Exhibit A.)

Danner for Congress quarterly Reports beginning
February 21 - July 15, 1992 (See Exhibit B).

Two letters signed by State Senator Steve
Danner requesting funds on behalf of his
mother's federal account (Danner for Congress)
written on stationary paid for by Citizens for
Danner. (See Exhibit C).

Information reported as part of the filings by
the Citizens for Danner reports for 1990 (See
Exhibit F) and 1991 (See Exhibit E) filed with
the Missouri Secretary of State.

Information reported in the Chillicothe
Constitution Tribune on March 4th, 1992. (See
Exhibit G).

Excessive Contributions
And Failure To Register And Report

1. Neither Pat Danner nor Steve Danner is a candidate
for a state office in 1992. Both Pat and Steve Danner's state
legislative terms extend through 1994. The fact that Pat Danner
will remain a State Senator even if not elected in November is
noted in Steve Danner's letter of solicitation dated March 13,
1992. (See Exhibit C).

2. Citizens for Danner, the non-federal committee of
State Senator Steve Danner, reported contributing $1,000 directly
to Danner for Congress on March 31, 1992. Danner for Congress
reports receipts of a contribution from Citizens for Danner II on
that same date in the same amount. (See Exhibit H).

3. CcCitizens for Danner reported on its 40 days prior to
election report (Exhibit A) that in 1992 Steve Danner received
disbursements totaling $8,343.46 for "expenses" incurred during the
period January 1 to June 20, 1992. The same report indicates that
in 1992 Citizens for Danner disbursed $11,590.86 for expenditures
in an off-election year to Steve Danner and Committee credit cards
with the purpose stated in no more detail than "bill" and
"expenses" at a time which coincides with his activities as the
"chief fundraiser" for Pat Danner's campaign.

4. A review of the campaign reports of Citizens for
Danner during all of election year 1990 indicates that Steve Danner
was reimbursed $16,810.32 for items listed as "expenses." (See
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Exhibit F). In all of - , Steve Danner was
reimbursed $908.90 for “expenses.". At the present rate, Citizens
for Danner will reimburse Steve Danner more for expenses in non-
election year 1992 then it did in . There is no
plausible explanation for this discrepancy.

5. A review of the campaign reports of Citizens for
Danner during all of election year 1990 indicates that no Visa
payment were made. In 1991, the total payments to Visa or other
credit cards was $1,772.56. (See Exhibits E and F).

6. On March 4, 1992, the Chillicothe cConstitution
Tribune reported Doug Gray had been acting as the campaign manager
for Danner for Congress since March 1992. (See Exhibit G). To
date, Doug Gray, received $2,766.50 in salary from Citizens for
Danner; $553.30 in each of the first five months of 1992. (See
Exhibit A)

7. Danner for Congress reports indicate a disbursement
to Doug Gray on July 1, 1992 for $2,000 for "travel expense/labor."
(See Exhibit B).

8. Citizens for Danner has made at least two in-kind
contributions to Danner for Congress in the form of fundraising
solicitations in addition to the $1,000 direct contribution
described in paragraph 3 above. On both solicitations, the
disclaimer clearly reads, "Paid for by Citizens for Danner, Doug
Gray, Treasurer."™ (See Exhibit C).

9. The Danner's have reported activities which suggest
that they assist each other's campaigns on a regular basis. On a
number of occasions, the Citizens for Danner Committee reports in-
kind contributions from the Danner for Senate Committee, Pat
Danner's non-federal candidate committee. During 1990, the Danner
for Senate Committee loaned Citizens for Danner $55,000. While
this coordinated type of activity is perhaps permitted at the state
level, this type of involvement is highly regulated at the federal
level. (Exhibit I)

Failure To Report In-Kind Contributions

1. Danner for Congress has failed to report any in-kind
contributions resulting from fundraising solicitations from
Citizens for Danner.

Contributions Made With Impermissible Funds

1. In addition to the contribution from Citizens for
Danner, Danner for Congress has reported receiving the following
contributions from other political and candidate committees:
(Exhibit B)
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Contribution Amount Date

Committee/Election of Jim Mathewson $1,000 6/15/92

Citizens for Wiggins $ 250 7/08/92

Dirck for Senator $ 500 7/05/92

Friends of Norman Merrell $ 500 7/08/92
$2,250

2. Inquiry to the Federal Election Commission indicates
that not one of these committees is registered with the Commission.
Missouri state law permits corporate contributions to finance non-
federal campaigns. The Danner for Congress reports do not indicate
that these contributions from non-federal committees were made with
permissible funds.

3. Citizens for Danner II, as noted on the Danner for
Congress reports, has not registered with either the FEC or the
Missouri Secretary of State's Campaign Reporting Division.

4. A review of the reports filed by Citizens for Danner
on December 31, 1991 (July 1 - December 31, 1991) and June 25, 1992
(January 1 - June 20, 1992) indicates that the cash on hand as of
January 1, 1992 was $31,570.48. The total contributions received
during the last six months of 1991 by the Danner Committee was
$36,129.67 and of that amount $7,779.67 was received from
individuals or sources clearly permissible under the Act. Under
the most lenient of interpretations, the balance as of January 1,
1992 could not have contained more than $7,779.67 in clearly
permissible funds and the balance of $23,790.81 consisted of
political action committees almost entirely located in Missouri and
a much smaller number of corporate contributions.

5. Review of the Citizens for Danner reports for the
first five and one half months of 1992, indicates that Citizens
for Danner raised only $450.00 in additional individual
contributions and an additiomal $10,252.00 in potentially
impermissible funds. During the interval in which these direct and
in-kind contributions, including any reimbursement for Steve
Danner's activities as "chief fundraiser," were made it is likely
impermissible funds were used.

Omission of Disclaimers on Direct Mailings

1. Steve Danner has sent at least two letters seeking
support for Danner for Congress. (See Exhibit C). The letters do
not have the disclaimers required for direct mailings. Although
the letters state that the letters were paid for by Citizens for
Danner, the letters do not indicate whether they were authorized
by Danner for Congress.




1. Danner for Congress has listed an expenditure to Visa
for $735.28 for the purpose of "monthly statement" and has not
itemized the individual Visa charges as memo entries.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Therefore, a Citizen of Missouri respectfully requests,
that the Federal Election Commission investigate the above facts
and make the following conclusions as appropriate:

(1) Citizens for Danner has made and Danner for Congress
has accepted in-kind contributions which in their aggregate exceed
the $1,000 per election limit established in 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(1),
11 CX.F.R. 110.1(b)(1);

(2) Citizens for Danner has failed to register as a
political committee and to report expenditures in violation of 2
U.8.C. 433(a), 11 C.F.R. 102.1(d) and 2 U.S.C. 434(a), 11 C.F.R.
104.1(a);

(3) Danner for Congress has failed to report in-kind
contributions from Citizens for Danner in violation of 2 U.S.C.
434(a), 11 C.F.R. 104.1(a).

(4) Danner for Congress has failed to use appropriate
disclaimer language on fundraising appeals indicating their
authorization in violation of 2 U.S.C. 441d, 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a);

5. Danner for Congress has failed to itemize credit card
expenditures by purpose in violation of 2 U.S.C. 435(b), 11 C.F.R.
104.3(b).

(6) The source of funds used by the Citizens for Danner
committee to make the contribution of $1,000 to Danner for Congress
on March 31, 1992.

(7) The source of funds used by all other non-federal
committees listed above to determine whither they are permissible
under Federal law.

A Citizen of Missouri further requests that the Federal
Election Commission assess all appropriate penalties for said
violation of the above provisions in accordance with 2 U.S.C.
437g(a) (5)(A).




The above statements are true and correct to the best of
my knowledge, information and belief.

Respectfully submitted,
20ty Liprn—

Subscribed and Sworn before me this 31st day of August, 1992.

¥ // i

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission expires:
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6-25-92 CITIZENS FOR DANNER
ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES/CONTRIBUTIONS MADE

NAME/ADDRESS DATE PURPOSE AMOUNT

Visa 1-20-92 bill 998.36
P. 0. Box 779 6-11-92 bill 263.43
Jefferson City, MO 65102 5-4-92 bill 892.00
5-4-92 bill 411.76
2-17-92 bill 280.40
3-25-92 bill 401.45

Internal Revenue Service 4-6-92 taxes 480.18
Kansas City, MO

First National Bank 1-20-92 480.18
P. O. Box 289
Kirksville, MO 63501

Doug Gray
R.R. 2
Brookfield, MO

Steve D;nner expenses 2456.00
P. 0. Box 584 expenses 3887.46
Kirksville, MO 2000.0(

Holiday Inn- 149.64
4141 Market
Hannibal, MO 63401

MO Dept. of Conservation magazine
P. O. Box 180
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Custom Woodworking

2115 Hall
Jefferson City, MO 65109

$15,736.98




ROY D. BLUNT
MISSOURI SECRETARY OF STATE
CAMPAIGN REPORTING DIVISION
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6-25-92 CITIZENS FOR DANNER
ITEMIZED CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED

NAME/ADDRESS DATE AMOUNT AGGREGATE

Missouri Health Care Assn.PAC 1-7-52 250
236 Metro Drive
Jefferson City, MO 65101

tate Highway Employees Assn. of MO 1-3-92
P. 0. Box 1025
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Household International
1555 Gleameade Dr.
Maryland Heights, MO 63043

Missouri Association of
Municipal Utilities
2409 W. Ash

Columbia, MO 65203

. I. I; Ozar
Attorney Account
~ 850 Main
Kansas City, MO 64105

MERC PAC
ON 1 Mercantile Center
ﬁ\St. Louis, MO 63101

— Political Action Committee
for Health PAC

<P. O. Box 60

_ Jefferson City, MO 65102

pnA. C. & Juanita Donehue
1707 Engelwood Dr.
~Jefferson City, MO 65101

Sheet Metal Workers Local 36
Political Educational Account
301 S. Ewing

St. Louis, MO 63103

CWA District 6 Political
Education Committee

23345 Olive Street

St. Louis, MO 63103

Pharmacy Political Action
Committee of Missouri

P. O. Box 1145

Jefferson City, MO 65102




MAWA PAC
P. O. Box 1049
Jefferson City, MO 65102

State Government Affairs Comm.
Blue Cross Blue Shield of MO
4444 Forest Park

St. Louis, MO 63108

Blue Cross & Blue Shield

of Kansas City
Political Action Comm. for MO
One Pershing Sq, 2301 Main
Kansas City, MO 64108

John Latshaw
3 Dunford Circle
Kansas City, MO 64112

Southwestern Bell Missouri
Employee PAC

100 N. Tucker

St. Louis, MO 63101

~ K.C. Power PAC

Kansas City Power & Light Co.-MO
1330 Baltimore
Kansas City, MO 64141

N.E. MO County Commissioners Assn.
Rick Thornbury, Treas.

RR 2, Box 227

Huntsville, MO 65259

MMH PAC
- Pa. 0O Box 1365
p~ Jefferson City, MO 65102

- Dealers Interested In Government
P. 0. Box 245
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Freedom of Road Riders PAC
PACFORR

1501 s. 20th

St. Joseph, MO 64507

MAPAC

(Independent Ins. Agent of MO)
P. 0. Box 1785

Jefferson City, MO 65102




Missouri State Council
of Carpenters
230 W. Dunklin
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Enterprise Leasing Co. PAC
35 Hunter Avenue
St. Louis, MO 63124

Clarkson Construction Co.
4133 Gardner Avenue
Kansas City, MO 64120

Missouri Health Care Assn.
236 Metro Drive
Jefferson City, MO 65101

MLPA Legislative Fund

Steve Rudloff, Treas.

P. O. Box 1725
..,Jefferson City, MO 65102

~S.A.M.P.E.C. (Savings Association
Missouri Political Elections Comm.
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Danner for Congress

Missoun's Sixth District

<4

JIONE Barry Romd
Bary Trubs Shoppuag Coner
Esraas Cuy, Mo 64133

‘lerk of the House of Repressntatives
1036 Longworth House Office Building
h|‘h|n.1.'n. DC 20518

Dear Sir

This letter is to notify you of a contribut ion greater
than 31,000.00 saince our last report. On July 22, 1992,
the candidate loaned the campaign $20,000.00. ¥e are
notifying you within 48-hours as required by the Federal
Election Comsiasion.

Thank you for your attention to this satter,
Sincerely yours,
Lo odoe ZT57
Earl Scetaert
Treasurer
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CAMPAIGN REPORTING DIVISION
INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE

CONTRIBUTIONS AND
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Citizens for Danner

Itemized Contributions Received

ame/Address Aggregate

Slay Transportation Co
4000 Mansion House Ste 2210
St. Louis, MO 63102

ERC PAC
1 Mercantile Center
St. Louis, MO 63101

Wilkins and Millin
1680 City Center Square
Kansas City, MO 64105

Hubbell,Sawyer,Peak & O'Neal
106.W. l4th Street, 25th Fl
Kansas City, MO 64105

Motor Company
Civic Action Fund
The . American Road
Dearborn, MI 48121

Missouri Insurance Coalition PAC
2713-A Industrial Drive
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Conmsumer Finance PAC
101 Madison St.
Jefrerson City, MO 65101

Monsanto
800 N. Lindbergh Blvd
St. Louis, MO 63167

Russell Still
311 N. 10th St.
Columbia, MO 65201

Household International
1555 Gleameade Drive
Maryland Heights, MO 63043




611 Reinmiller Rd.
joplin, MO 64084

he Prell Organization
55 N. New Ballas
Bt. Louis, MO 63141

ealth PAC
P.0. Box 60
Tefferson City, MO 65102

arnation - Nestle USA
BO0 North Brand Blvd
lendale, California 91203

Build PAC
500 East 103rd St.
Kansas City, MO 64131

ational Health Corp PAC
00°Vine Street
ug@reesboro, TN 37130

Papl and Debra Redfearn
613 S. 23rd
Bl&e Springs, MO 64015

R “Bac
P.O» Box 1336
efferson City, MO 65102

Missouri Soft Drink Association PAC
p.0% Bos 1362
et;erson City, MO 65102

P.0. Box 1785
efferson City, MO 65102

Burlington Northern Railroad Company
P.0 Box 1708
Jefferson City, MO 65102

UMWA PAC
900 15th Street
Washington, D.C. 20005

Missouri AFL-CIO PAC
208 Madison St.
Jefferson City, MO 65101




arr, Korein, Tillery, Kunin,
ontroy, Glass & Bogard

12 Missouri Ave

Bt. Louis, MO 62201

Dealers Interested in Government
P.0. Box 245
Jefferson City, MO 65102

The Medical Protective Company

5814 Reed Road
ort Wayne, Indiana 46885

hurchill Trucklines Inc.

iwy 36
hillicothe, MO 64601

PAC of Emerson Pace
B00 W. Florissant
St, Louis, MO 63136

ATM, PAC
P.0. Box 1709
efferson City, MO 65102

MO‘€able PAC

P.Q. Box 5454

Kansas City, MO 64131

Missouri Health Care Association PAC
M236 'Metro Dr.

Jefferson City, MO 65101

IBEW Local NO 53
1100 E. Admiral Blvd
Kansas City, MO 64106

Roftld Stites
620 E. 54th St.
Kansas City, MO 64110

Marion Merrell Dow Inc.
P.0. Box 8480
Kansas City, MO 64114

C.H. Health Technologies, Inc.
35 N. Florissant Rd
St. Louis, MO 63135

Stephen Hoehns
P.0. Box 157
Kirksville, MO 63501




ealth PAC
P.O. Box 60
efferson City, MO 65102

illiam Godfrey
MO 64672

orfolk Southern Corporation
hree Commercial Place
Norfolk, VA 23510

WA PAC
900 15th Street
ashington, D.C. 20005

Freedom of .Road Riders
1, Box 14
MO 64017

Indgpendent Colleges and Univ of MO
514 Earth City Expressway, Suite 244
Eafth City, MO 63045

United for the Future PAC of MO
P.@= Box 1024

Jefferson City, MO 65101
n

K.E. Power PAC
1350 Baltimore
Kansas City, MO 64141

Misgouri Org. of Defense Lawyers PAC
P.0O. Box 1069
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Cif?corp Mortgage
P.Q. Box 27332
St. Louis, MO 63141

L.D. and Betty Serfass
Rothville, MO 64676

Donald and Rosalia Meyer
1303 Ridge Rd.
Columbia, MO 65203

Sandoz Pharmaceuticals Corporation
4013 19th Ave.
Florissant, MO 63034

Booker PAC
1139 Qlive St.
St. Louis, MO 63101




outhwestern Bell PAC
10 N. Tucker
t. Louis, MO 63101

PL Gas Employees PAC
15 E. Capitol
efferson City, MO 65101

fighlander Farms/Brent Elliott
Rt.. 4, Box 211
hillicothe, MO 64601

olden for State Treasurer
b, 0. Box 9340
Brentwood, MO 63117

bamaritan Hospital Imprest Fund
MO 63552

otQr Carrier Public Affairs
01 N. Sterling
Bugar Creek, MO 64054

in®ley Funeral Homes, Inc.
P.Q.. Box 47
ifIlicothe, MO 64601
o
C PAC
P.0O> Box 532
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Burgoughs Wellcome Co
3030 Cornwallis Rd
Resgarch Triangle Park, N.C. 27708

Redftors PAC
P.Q, Box 30635
olumbia, MO 65205

he Empire District Electric CO PAC
502 Joplin St.
oplin, MO 64801

[ERC PAC
1 Mercantile Center
St. louis, MO 63101

Pepsi-Cola Bottling CO
202 W. Boston
Brookfield, MO 64628




alsworth Publishing Company
06 North Kansas Ave
arceline, MO 64658

LPA Legislative Fund
P.0. Box 1725
Jef ferson City, MO 65102 =55

O Association of Candy Distributors PAC

P.0. Box 1362
efferson City, MO 65102 10-9-91

eneral American Life Associates PAC

P.0. Box 396
t. Louis, MO 63166

BI PAC
104 Old Olive Street
Louis, MO 63141

State Government Affairs Committee
Blue Cross/Blue Shield of MO

4§Q Forest Park
St. Louis, MO 63108

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of K.C.
One Pershing Square
Kansas City, MO 64108

Missouri NEA PAC
1810 East Elm St
Jefferson City, MO 65110

nion Electric Employees PAC
1901 Gratiot
St. Louis, MO 63101

M
NRA Political Victory Fund
1600 Rhodes Island Ave, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Unicom Group
505 South Ewing Ave
St. Louis, MO 63103

AT & T PAC
1100 walnut, Room 3320
Kansas City, MO 64141

Kansas City Life Employees PAC
3520 Broadway
Kansas City, MO 64111




he UpJohn Company
1103 Queensway Dr.
Bt. Louis, MO 63146

issouri Assoc. of Municipal Utilities
409 W. Ash, Suite B
olumbia, MO 65203

O PAC/PT
RR. 1
Sturgeon, MO 65284

reedom of Road Riders
amden, MO 64017

National Medical Enterprises, Inc.
700 Colorado Ave
anta Monica, California 90404

Hunter and Hunter
545™Virginia
e¥vuadrid, MO 63869

nion Pacific Railroad
P.0. Box 1415
Jefferson City, MO 65101 10-16-91

&hsportation Political Ed League
222 A Madison
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Missouri Restaurant Association PAC
P.OU Box 10277
Kapsas City, MO 64111 12-26-91

Regétors PAC
P.0. Box 30635
Colambia, MO 65205 12-27-91

LUPAC
P.0. Box 1708
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Mr. and Mrs. James Nutter
3201 W. 66th 5t.
Kansas City, MO 64113 13-27-91

Clarkson Construction Company
4133 Gardner Ave.
Kansas City, MO 64120 12-26-91




hillip Morris U.S.A.
.0. Box 1708
efferson City, MO 65101 10-21-91

ommittee for Fair Apartment Legislation
.0. Box 1362
efferson City, MO 65102 12-12-91

agner Industries Inc.
25 Wyoming
ansas City, Mo 64101 I2=31=31

'‘harles McGrigg
601 Amherst Sr.
mes, IA 50010

'oseph Kneib
»,0. Box 272
st. Joseph, MO

job.Allen Ford
1239 Metcalf
verland Park, KS 66212 .18 (in-kind)

Johm Britton
$15 E. High
Jefferon City, MO 65101 {in-kind)

o

Jim Baker

1401 S. Osteopathy

{irksville, MO 63501 (in-kind)

firksville, MO 63501 (in-kind)

4iw8curi Soft Drink Association
2.0. Box 1362
Jefferson City, MO 65101 (in-kind)

Zharlie Peniston
“hillicothe, MO 64601 (in-kind)

Joe Jaeger
2220 Green Meadows
Jefferson City, MO 65101 (in-kind)

Monetary $ 31880.00
In-Kind $ 1302.18

$ 33182.18
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Citizens for Danner
Itemized Expenditures/Contributions Made
Name and Address Date Purpose

st National Bank
Bos 289
ville, MO 63501

Broadmoor ApPts
505 Ellis Blvd
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Qgﬁg Gray
R.R. 2
Brookfield, MO 64628

Donna Pagett
111 N. Rubey
Macon, MO 63552

O~

Steve Danner

PX0. Box 584

Kirksivlle, Mo 63501 expenses

Cadco Signs
906 E. Shepherd Ave.
Kirksville, MO 63501 banner

Visa
P.0. Box 779
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Capitol Advertising
230 West Dunklin
Jefferson City, MO 65101 materials

Doug Gray
Rl 2
Brookfield, MO 64628

Visa
P.O. Box 779
Jefferson City, MO 65101




MVP Sports
111 South Franklin
Kirksville, MO 63501

Drennen Pro Shop
Hwy 63
Kirksville, MO 63501

Kirksville Country Club
Hwy 63
irksville, MO 63501

dco Signs
§ E. Shepherd Ave.
rksville, MO 63501

Ca
90
Ki

Doug Gray
R-R. 2
Brookfield, MO 64628

vVisa
P.0. Box 779
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Ff?st National Bank
P¢(O. Box 289

K&Eksville, MO 63501

By 3

Braokfield, MO 64628

VEea
P.0. Bos 779
Jefferson City, MO 65101

M
Brown Printing Company
724 Jefferson Street
Jefferson City, MO 65101 11~13-91
Doug Gray
R.R. 2
Erookfield, MO 64628 11-18-91
Visa
P.0. Box 778
Jefferson City, MO 65101

KRES Radio
Moberly, MO 65270

MO 64628 12=16=91

merchandise
merchandise 1673.00

rent/food 1055.00

348.42 {f

stationary
salary

bill

advertising




i.S. Postmaster
Jefferson City, MO 65101 postage 145.00

JOTAL $11412.07
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STeEVE DANNER

O BOX 384, 1198 HIOH

e orbr OB aews MISSOURI SENATE AFPGRTIS e

PHONE |3°8) 38955147
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“ROOW 180: STATE CASITOL

PHONE (314) 731-048)

COMMITTERS:
VICE CHAI'RMAN
CRIMINAL JURISPRUDENCE

29T DISTRICT

EDUCATION
11 M. RUBRY JEFPFERSON CITY INTERSTATE COOPERATION
N ICIARY
MACON, MISEOURI $3532 g v Jvore

PUBLIC HEALTH & WELFARE

June 18, 1992

Kansas City, MO 64105

ceor O

Many thanks to everyone who has responded to the Danner for
Congress fundraiser on June 25. I lock forward to seeing you
there.

I realize most of the state PAC committees are not organized to
permit contributions under federal election laws. However, most of
them have appropriate PACs in Washington.

During session many of you approached me telling me that you, as
well as many of the independent clients you represent, would like
to make individual donations to mother's campaign. Thus, I
appreciate your efforts to contact all of your clients throughout
the state, who have been supporters over these many years, for
their personal help. S :
Thanks in advance for making this event a tremendous success.
Wwarmest personal regards.

Sincerely,

Senator Steve Danner rb

28th District (H’//
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This is going to be another exciting elevctiovn year for the
Danners! By how, I am sure you know that recently mother
anncunced her Intenlion to seek the 6th District Congrtllionhl
seat. The Congressional race is one which she hay been
interested in for many yearw. A8 you are aware, she served the
late Congressman Jerry Litton as his District Assistant and latar

R held a Presidential appolntment during the Carter Administratiom.

- My responsibility in this race is that of chief fundraiser.
We estimale Lhat the campaign will require approximately $300,000

=0 for the primary and general elections. We expect Toa Colepan tD

’ have as much money in thils race as he wants. Our needs are not.

C to outspend him, but to raise the money necessary to get our

o message Lo the people.

o To do this, we need your help, not only on the state level,
but also to make contact with your naticnal organizations on our

- pehalf. We would very much appreciate it {f you would talk with

e your Washington colleagues and provide us names of the

, individuals you suggest we contact.

n

When most candidates enter races and send thisy kind of
™ letter asking for assistance, it is a win/lose situation. If -
they do not win, they ace ouL of vificve. Huwever, we hope it

o will be of beneflt to you and your Washington contacts to know
that Senator Pat Danner Iis in her off-term. We believe that
mother will be victorious and that victory will enable us to be
in a position to be of assistance to you on both the federal and
the state level.

Agaln, thank you for your personal friendship throughout the
yeary. We look forward to working with you on this and many :
other future endeavors. P

Sinceraly,
WA
.Z'% A
Bteve Danner
State Senator, District 2B
k_: o PRTLL wh Al Y $SVEANMELY EYSENIE -p-
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YOU ARE CORDIALLY INVITED
TO ATTEND
A CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST

IN HONOR. OF

SENATOR PAT DANNER
AND '
SENATOR STEVE DANNER

THURSDAY, MARCH 123, 1%%2
8:00 A.M

RAMADA INN, HAMPSHIRE HALL
JEFFERSON CITY

$500 SPONSOR $250 PATRON

—
EXHIBIT \)

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO1

DANNER FOR BENATE CITIZENS FOR DANNER
SENATOR PAT DANNER SENATOR STEVE DANNER
#6 NANTUCKET CT. P. O, BOX 384

SHNITHVILLE, MO 64089 KIRKSVILLE, MO 63301




EXHIBIT

.00
.20
.57
.88
82.93
10.88
76.94
37.50

1/3/91
1/25/91
2/8/91

2/18/91
3/15/91
3/25/91
3/26/91
7/12/91

N LOROGEGEEEGE R

Total 908.90

1991 Visa Payments as reported by Citizens for
Danner

Expenses and Bills

5/24/91 194.26
6/26/91 194.26

8/5/91 235.79
8/28/91 271.93
9/24/91 359.82
11/4/91 132.02
12/3/91 384.48

Total $1,772.56
Combined $2,681.46




EXHIBIT

Danner
Expenses

3/1/90
8/1/90

ture

aid to Steve Danner

11/10/90 "mileage"

11/30/90
11/29/90
12/17/90
12/4/90

12/31/90

Total

1990 Visa Payments as reported by Citizens for

Danner

NONE

$ B805.70
$ 294.00
$9,095.25
4,021.40
500.00
323.16
309.88
1,460.93

$16,810.32

Combined 1990 Total
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Gray withdraws;
Bradley files
for 7th District

Doug Gray, D-Brookfield,
whio Ennounced his candida: v
for Stale Representagive in the
Seventh District earlier this
year, has withdrawn {rom the

zumben! Representa-

scatl. however
aflter Cray's withdrawal from
the race was Katie Bradley
D-Camrollhic

Gray will serve as Siaie
Scnator Pat Danner's cam
paign manager in her bid (p
unsest Tom Coleman in the

Sixth Congressional Distnct
Cray served as Sieve Dan-
ner's campaign manager in his
successful 1990 Swaite Senate
campaugn agunst 14-yvear vet
cran Scrnator David Docionan
Following that race, Gray
made a mutual commitment
with the Danners® w manage
erther of theiwr Congressional
campaigns if one of them dJde
cided 1o enter the race in
1992, Earlier in the year u did
nol appear that either Danner
was going to ren for Con-
gress. However, circumstances
changed and Monday,. Pat
Danner announced her inten-
Lions to enter the race for

CkfrF!.&
L de & commitment 10

the Danners” in 1990 which |
plan 1o honor. "' Gray sa:d
My goal s W get good peo-
le edecied w0 office In 1992
er 80 this best by sening March has brought three davy of "ﬂ-ﬁrg'mpluq temperstores, with more warm
as Danner's campaign manag westber in the forecast, but a bow pressure system moving from (he southwest has
er brought clouds and showers driving some creatures 1o “*higher ground.'" Today's

Gray wid he appeeciated the forecast was for overcast ions and rain spreading from southwest (o north-
support people have shown rast, with highs predicted in the mid-60s 10 bow 705 Perinds of <h wers and thun-
him sance b filed for the weat derstorms were forecast tonight and Thursday. Lows tonight should be in the s,
“Peoplc throughout the dis followed by Thursday highs in the 60s. The extended outhmk Fridss through Sun.
et Rave heen sery suppon day calied for periods of scutiered showers and thunderstorms Highs were expected
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Doug Cray, Brookfleld
Democrat who filed as a can-
didata for the Missouri
House of Repressntatives in
the 7th District, has
withdrawn to become cam-

ign manager for State Sen.

Pat Danner in her race
against Rep. Tom Coleman
for the Bixth District Con-
gressional seat.

*I made & commitmant to
the Danners in 1690 which [
plan to honor,® Gray ex.
‘plained. Earlier in the year
1When ha became a sandidate,
Gray continued, the Danners
had mads no decsion %o

: anter the racs for Congreas. |
{ “My goal Is to get good
| people alectad to office, and
in 1962, I can do this best by
serving as Pat Danner’s cam-
paign manager, Gray said.
He was Steve Danners
manager {n his succssgful
1890 state Benata campaign., *

Gray said he appreciated
the support people have
shown him during his brief |
try for office. He said he will
be returning all campaign °
contributions and persenally -
contact those who have of-
fered to help in hia
cxmpalgn.

Gray endorsad Katie
Bradley, Carrollton; who
filed on the Democratic tck.
ot mfter he withdrew

m_ district, which in.
cludes Brookfisld, Jefarsan
and Parson Creek townships
in Linn County, is presently -
served by Dale Whitesids,
Chillicothe Republican, w'ho
has filed for re-election.

Stats Sen. Steve Danner

ithdraws |
th District Race

‘/77{2?{/{(

Kirkavilla Democrat, said ha

Banats seat his mother pln:u
to vacatas.

The Danners are the only
mothar-son combinaton in
the Unitad Statss serving in
the sams stats legislative
chamber, acoording to the
National Conforence of State
Leglalatures.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20463

September 9, 1992

Martin M. Bauman
Rt. 4
Saint Joseph, Missouri 64507

MUR 3598
Dear Mr. Bauman:

This letter acknowledges receipt on September 2, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Danner
for Congress, and Earl Soetaert, as treasurer, Citizens for
Danner, and Mike Morris, as treasurer, and the Honorable Steve
Danner. The respondents will be notified of this complaint
within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes finmal action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3598. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Frion A Periooy

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

September 9, 1992

Earl Soetaert, Treasurer
panner for Congress

p.0. Box 143

smithville, Missouri 64089

MUR 3598

Dear Mr. Socetaert:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Danner for Congress ("Committee”) and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3598. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




By Sa

Earl Soetaert, Treasurer
Danner for Congress
Page 2

I1f you have any questions, please contact Mary P.
Mastrobattista, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

7 )
__):”L’__“ . /4 (,’_,Lﬂ—cﬁy
Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Honorable Pat Danner
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20481

September 9, 1992

Mike Morris, Treasurer
Citizens for Danner

P.0. Box 584

Kirksville, Missouri 63501

MUR 3598

Dear Mr. Morris:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Citizens for Danner("Committee") and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3598. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Mike Morris, Treasurer
Citizens for Danner
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Mary P.
Mastrobattista, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

M )
Teraee A Feneioa,

Teresa A. Hennessy

Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20463

September 9, 1992

Honorable Steve Danner
P.0O. Box 584
Kirksville, Missouri 63501

MUR 3598

Dear Mr. Danner:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3598.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Honorable Steve Danner
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Mary P.
Mastrobattista, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,
Sancoe A Hinisary

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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September 28, 1992

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Mary P. Mastrobattista
RE: MUR 3598
Dear Ms. Mastrobattista:
This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of
September 9 and the Complaint in the matter of Danner for

Congress and Citizens for Danner (Committee) which was received
on September 18th.

I will be forwarding an answer to you on behalf of Citizens
for Danner prior to October 3, 1992,

Warmest personal regards.

Sincerely,

/’a‘&_ M‘._
Steve Da :
State 7 nator, 28th District

NOT PRINTED OR MAILED AT GOVERNMENT EXPENSE

PAID FOR BY CITIZENS FOR DANNER. DOUG GRAY TREASURER
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the Matter of

)

)

DANNER FOR CONGRESS, )
Earl Soetaert, Treasurer)
)

and

CITIZENS FOR DANNER,
Mike Morris, Treasurer

ANSWER OF DANNER FOR CONGRESS

COMES NOW, Danner for Congress, and Earl Soetaert, its
Treasurer, and for their Answer to Complaint herein state as
follows:

GENERAL FACTS

Respondent states the following facts which pertain
generally to its defense against the various complaints herein:

1. Danner for Congress is the authorized principal campaign
committee of Pat Danner, candidate for the United States House of
Representatives in the 6th Congressional District of Missouri.

2. Pat Danner became a candidate for the United States
House of Representatives as defined in the Federal Election
Campaign Act in March, 1992, and Danner for Congress filed with
the Commission as provided in the Act.

3. Citizens for Danner is the non-federal campaign
committee of Missouri state senator Steve Danner, and is duly
registered under Missouri law. It maintains two bank accounts in
order to segregate contributions which may qualify for
contributions under the Federal Election Campaign Act and has
made contributions from the federally-qualified account to

various candidates for Federal. Citizens for Danner has also




made contributions to various candidates for state office.
Citizens for Danner has filed a separate Answer herein and
atatements of fact therein with regard to matter involving
Committee are hereby incorporated in this Answer of Danner
Congress.

-

4. Doug Gray was an employee of Citizens for Danner

Danner“s state committee) through May 15, 1952, the last

the legislative session of the Missouri Senate in 18992.

accepted the position of campaign manager for Danner for Congress
on June 1, 1992, and began receiving a salary from Danner for
Congress as of that date.

5. Complainant is a supporter and former campaign worker of
E. Thomas Coleman, Republican candidate for Congress in
Missouri's 6th District. His motive is clearly to distract and
embarrass the Danner campaign in furtherance of which he has held
several press conferences to air these charges, most of which he
knew have no basis in fact.

6. The items complained of herein by the Republican
campaign worker all occurred in a Democratic primary hotly
contested by several candidates, none of whom joined in the
complaint.

7. Danner for Congress stands willing cooperate with the
Federal Elections Commission in fully disclosing all relevant

information and resolving any questions concerning proper

compliance and disclosure of its campaign activities.




SPECIFIC COMPLAINTS

In response to the specific complaints herein Respondent

states as follows:
Excesasive Contributions

1. The theory Complainant appears to use to assert a
violation is that the expenditures of State Sen. Steve Danner’s
non-federal committee, Citizens for D ghould be considered
expenditures on behalf of Pat Danner s Federal campaign
committee, Danner for Congress, and therefore in exceass of the
contribution limit of $1000 for the primary election.

2. Steve Danner was elected to the Missouri State Senate in
1990 defeating an incumbent in the general election. Since that
time he has continued to travel extensively in his large district
and throughout the state for political activities. He has

incurred substantial expenses which may be appropriately paid for

™~
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by Citizens for Danner under Missouri law.

3. As stated in the Answer of Steve Danner filed herein,

30 4

the expenses of Steve Danner reimbursed by Citizens for Danner

7

were for expenses incurred in 1890 and 1991 which are supported
by detailed documentation. In fact, the reimbursement occurred
even at this time solely because Sen. Steve Danner was required
to obtain reimbursement of outstanding expenses as a result of a
court order to settle certain personal affairs.

4. The payments to Doug Gray were for his services as an
employee of Citizens for Danner through May 15, 1992. Mr. Gray
did not take his salaried position as Campaign Manager of Danner

for Congress until June 1, 1992. The newspaper article cited by




Complainant ["Exhibit G” to the Complaint] does not state that
Mr. Gray became campaign manager for Danner for Congress in
March, 1992. The subject of the article is that Mr. Gray is
withdrawing as a candidate for State Representative in a local
district. It includes the comment that "Gray will serve as State
Senator Pat Danner s Campaign Manager.'” [emphasis added] This
certainly does not establish that Mr. Gray became a paid employee
of Danner for Congrese in March, 1992. However, even if Mr. Gray
was working for Danner for Congress, there is certainly no
limitation on him also working for and being compensated by
someone else, whether it be a law firm, a political consulting
firm, Citizens for Danner, or anyone else.
In-Kind Contributions

1. The Complaint alleges that two fundraising letters
written and mailed by Steve Danner constitute in-kind
contributions which were not reported by Citizens for Danner.
Immediately upon learning that it had failed to report the cost
of stationery and postage for two mailings which had not yet been
billed or paid by the Committee, the Committee determined a fair
value for the cost of stationery and postage due Steve Danner to
be not more than $321.75, which amount it reimbursed to Steve
Danner and reported in an Amended Report filed with the Federal
Election Commission on September 3, 1992. 8Since the amount has
been reimbursed, it does not constitute an in-kind contribution
and the Amended Report properly reflects the expenditure. The
omission on the original report has been corrected promptly, the

amount is de minimis, and there was never any attempt to deceive




anyone concerning the fundraising letters which were public
knowledge and clearly identified.
Contribu

1. Danner for Congress has been advised by each of the
Committeea cited by Complainant indicating that the contribution
to Danner for Congress was obtained from sources permissible
under the Federal Election Campaign Act. Reports on file with
the Missouri Secretary of State indicate that each such committee
had sufficient contributions from permissible sources to make the
contributions to Danner for Congress.

2. Citizens for Danner II is merely a checking account
designation for the segregated funds of Citizens for Danner, the
Missouri campaign committee of State Senator Steve Danner.
Citizens for Danner has made a practice of segregating those
contributions which are permissible sources for contributions to
federal candidates and has made contributions from this fund to
various candidates. The segregated account had sufficient funds
to make the $1000 contribution to Danner for Congress during the
primary election. This issue is more fully discussed in the
Answer of Steve Danner.

3. As appears above in the Answer to the complaint on
Excessive Contributions and in the Answer of Steve Danner filed
herein, the expenditures for travel and expenses of State Sen.
Steve Danner were proper expenses for reimbursement by his state
campaign committee and were not for the benefit of Danner for
Congress, and therefore, need not come from permissible federal

sources.
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The disclaimer is required only for mailings to the general
public. A letter personally addressed from one individual to
another does not reguire the disclaimer under the Federal
Election Campaign Act. Respondent also believes that all such
mailings included a printed campaign brochure which does
the disclaimer. The disclaimer, if required, need not be
page or piece of material within one letter;
item within the letter, that is sufficient.

BReporting Irregularities

Danner for Congress admits that the original report filed
indicated an expenditure of $735.28 for a payment to “Visa'", but
contained no memorandum entry for the one item charged thereon
which exceeded $200.00 through the neglect of the person
preparing the report. The Amended Report filed September 3,
1992, contains the memorandum entry supplying this omission, a
charge of $522.29 at Days Inn, Crystal City, Va., on 7/1/82.
This omission is technical and was done without intent to deceive
and no advantage could be obtained under these facts by the
omission.

Wherefore, Danner for Congress prays that the complaint be
dismissed since the only wvalid complaints are technical reporting
errors, involve insignificant amounts and were corrected by an
Amended Report filed September 3, 1992, immediately after the
omissions were brought to the attention of Danner for Congress.

All other questions raised by Complainant are without basis in
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fact and are fully explained by the Answers herein, and

therefore, merit no further attention by the Commission.

Earl Soetaert
111 Raintree Lane
Smithville, MO 64089

Treasurer for Danner for Congress

STATE OF MISSOURI )
)ss.
COUNTY OF PLATTE
Epnl SoumeLr
On this £ day of September, 1992, dames—W. Farley
personally appeared before me and stated that he is the person

referred to above and that the statements in the foregoing Answer
are true and correct to the best of his information and belief.

J:'__J | 7 .
LAy ki
NOTARY PUBLIC

My commission expires:

e;ai. S

J arley
2 t. Box 13
Platte City, MO 64079

816-329-4632

Attorney for Danner for Congress




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the matter of:

Danner for Congress

Earl Soetaert, Treasurer, and MUR3598
Citizens for Danner,

Mike Morris, Treasurer

ANSWER

COMES NOW, Steve Danner, a resident of Missouri's 9th
Congressional District, P. 0. Box 584, Kirksville, Missouri
63501, and for Respondent, Citizens for Danner, answer to this
complaint states as follows:

1. That Steve Danner is a duly elected State Senator of the
28th District, State of Missouri, elected November, 1990.

2. That said Senatorial District comprises twelve (12)

counties in North Central Missouri. Ten (10) of said counties

being in the 6th Congressional District and two (2) counties,

including the home of Senator Danner, being in the 9th
Congressional District.

3. That Steve Danner is the son of Pat Danner, State
Senator of the 12th District of Missouri, all of which is located
within the boundaries of the 6th Congressional District. Pat
Danner was duly elected to the State Senate in 1982.

4. Citizens for Danner (hereinafter referred to as
"Citizens") is a state political committee established to support
Steve Danner as State Senator. Citizens is regulated by the laws
of the State of Missouri. Citizens has filed appropriate

committee disclosure reports as required under Missouri law.
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5. Citizens is one committee but has two bank accounts, one
which is for designation purposes is called Citizens One, the
second for designation purposes is Citizens Two. Missouri law
permits a committee to have more than one bank account.

6. Citizens has established bank accounts Citizens One and
Citizens Two for the express purpose of segregating checks
received by the Citizens for Danner Committee. Corporate and
business checks are designated to be deposited in Citizens One
bank account. Individual contributions are placed in bank
account number two. This makes it easier for the committee to
comply with federal law and allow Federal Election Commission
authorities to see that monies designated for federal candidates

by Citizens meets the requirements of federal law. Citizens

expressly intends to see that all such contributions are

appropriately deposited and easily documented.

7. Citizens uses a VISA card accounting system because of
the accuracy and detail of the VISA payments, which allows
Missouri officials and in this case federal officials to audit
reimbursed expenses in detail from the VISA card billing so that
there is absolutely no question that Citizens is complying with
all pertinent statutory and requlatory requirements.

8. The facts as alleged by Plaintiff are substantially
incorrect, specifically but not limited to paragraph three of
page two of said complaint. Said paragraph states that expenses
of 1992 paid to Steve Danner were incurred during the period of
January 1 through June 20, 1992. These expenses were only paid

during that period. The expenses were incurred in the years 1990
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and 1991 and do not coincide with any activities nor are they
related to any activities Respondent has been engaged in as a
part of the Danner for Congress Campaign. These bills are
results of expenses previously incurred by Steve Danner
personally in the year 1990 and 1991.

9. The campaign expenditures as set forth in Exhibit "A"
which have been questioned in the complaint are easily explained.
The expenses paid for during the period of January 1, 1992
through April personally to Steve Danner are expenses which were
incurred in the years 1990 and 1991. The expenditures are for
personal expenses of the candidate which the committee has
detailed documentation. These expenses were paid out at this

particular time pursuant to a Court Order relating to a

dissolution of marriage which required Steve Danner to withdraw
from Citizens accounts all money due to him.

10. Plaintiff's paragraph four is merely speculative in
nature in that all of the expenses for which the Respondent was
reimbursed are fully documented and all incurred prior to Pat

Danner's Congressional Election Campaign. Citizens is a

continuing committee which consistently files appropriate

expenditures and financial reports with the Missouri Secretary of
State's Office as required by Missouri Law. Citizens is an
active committee supporting not only its own organization and
activities but those of many other candidates on the state level.
11. Plaintiff's paragraph six is incorrect. The March 4,
1992, Chillicothe Constitution Tribune does not report that Doug

Gray had been acting as campaign manager for Danner for Congress




g %
since March 1992. The article is based on Mr. Gray's withdrawal
as a candidate himself in a Missouri Legislative race. The paper
only reports that "Gray will serve as State Senator Pat Danner's
Campaign Manager." The facts of the matter are that Mr. Gray
ended his service as an employee of Citizens for Danner on May
15, 1992, the last day of the Missouri legislative session ended.
Mr. Gray received no further payments from Citizens after that
date. Mr. Gray then accepted the position of manager of Danner
for Congress on June 1, 1992.
12. Citizens has been very diligent in its efforts to

comply with every requirement of the law.

A. Two separate bank accounts were established to make
it very clear how funds flowed into each account and how they
were dispersed.

B. VISA payments were used so that detailed billings

might be readily available from one source to corroborate the

proper purposes of the expenditures.

C. Upon being made aware of failure to report the in-
kind contributions several months earlier, Citizens filed a
timely statement reporting the reimbursement from the Danner for
Congress Committee for the expenditure made as required by law.
The Danner for Congress Committee, upon receiving knowledge of
the failure to report, immediately contacted the Federal Election
Commission to ascertain how to correctly amend its report, which
was done in accordance with a phone conversation with the
officials at the Federal Election Commission.

13. Although Citizens has contributed to Danner for




Congress, Steve Danner has not exceeded his personal contribution
limit.

14. Citizens is registered as a State Political Committee
and the source of funds used by Citizens to make a contribution
to the Danner for Congress Committee is proper and acceptable
under federal law.

15. The complaint on its face make allegations and requests
relief under the guise of federal law for matters that are
strictly within the jurisdictional scope of the State of
Missouri, particularly as related to the campaign reports for
Citizens during the election years of 1990, 1991 and 1992, and
therefore should be dismissed.

16. Citizens has complied with all State Regulations of its
activity and maintains in its offices complete and detailed

expenditures made on behalf of the committee. Citizens will

gladly provide such documentation of state records as required by

the commission, however, such records include gas receipts, food,
lodging, supplies and stamp receipts and consists of several
boxes of documents kept in storage by the campaign.

17. All other allegations made against the Respondent are
solely related to Respondent's State Committee. Respondent is
not a federal candidate and is not even a state candidate in
1992.

18. Citizens further denies the facts as stated by
Plaintiff are accurate, and further Citizens denies each and
every other allegations as set forth.

19. Plaintiff is a former employee and campaign worker,




closely associated with the campaign of E. Thomas Coleman,
Republican candidate for Congress 6th District. Plaintiff's only
desire is to probe and embarrass for partisan political purposes
the campaign committee of an elected state official who is not
involved in any federal race or state race. Furthermore,
Plantiff has made several public appearances holding press
conferences in an effort to publicize his complaints for blatant
political purposes. Respondent therefore requests that
Plaintiff's time and efforts be ordered reported as an in-kind
contribution to the Citizens for Coleman Committee.

20. Respondent is most anxious to cooperate with the
Federal Election Commission and where any mistake in calculation
or reporting has been made Citizens has done everything within
its power to make the proper corrections.

WHEREFORE, Respondent respectfully requests the Federal

Election Commission dismiss the complaint as set forth herein.
e

Subscribed to and sworn to before me, a Notary Public, this
day of September, 1992. My commission expires November 13, 1993.

A

1lally, Notary #ublic
7
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Pat Danner

U.S. Congress * Missouri 6th District Oer 8 1 s il 9
210 N.E. Barry Road, Kansas City, Missouri 64155
(816) 468-1168 FAX: (816) 468-1112

"’ uu

October 6, 1992

Mary Mastrobathesta

Federal Election Commission
999 "E" ST NW

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mary:

Enclosed please find information relevant to case MUR 3598.
would appreciate you including this information in the case file.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

P o

Earl Soetaert
Treasurer

Congress Won't Change Until You Change Your Congressman!

Paid for by Danner for Congress Committee - 89
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STATE OF MISSOURI
CAMPAIGN FINANCE REVIEW BOARD 314/751-2020

P.O. BOX 1254 1-800/392-8660
JEFFERSON CITY, Mo. 65102

Honorable Steve Danner
P. O. Box 584
Kirksville, MO €3501

October 6, 19352

Dear Senator Danner:

At the October 6, 1992 meeting of the Campaign Finance Review
Board, a complaint filed against Citizens For Danner was
considered. After a review of the complaint, the Board voted to
take no further action.

Sincerely,

Marion N. Sinnett
Administrator




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the matter of:

Danner for Congress

Earl Scetaert, Treasurer, and MUR3598
Citizens for Danner,

Mike Morris, Treasurer

SUPPLEMENTAL ANSWER

COMES NOW, Steve Danner, a resident of Missouri's 9th
Congressional District, P. O. Box 584, Kirksville, Missouri
63501, and for Respondent, Citizens for Danner, answer to this
complaint states as follows:

1. That on September 2, 1992, Plaintiff filed a similar
complaint with the Missouri Campaign Finance Review Board against

Citizens for Danner.

2. That investigators of the Missouri Campaign Finance

Review Board conducted an investigation into Plaintiff's
allegations.

3. That Citizens for Danner cooperated fully with said
investigators providing them with unlimited access to all of
Citizens for Danner records.

4. That on October 6, 1992, after review of the
investigative report, the Missouri Campaign Finance Review Board
voted to take no further action.

5. Attached hereto is Exhibit A, a copy of the Campaign
Finance Review Board's letter.

WHEREFORE, Respondent respectfully request the Federal

Election Commission dismiss the complaint as set forth herein.




Subscribed to and sworn to before me, a Notary Public,

this 19th  day of October, 1992. mgXxxsmimnbonoenbbneeolonenban

XOEEX XD X

S LA J-..A—IL‘-kL ﬂ.r_-(—t:( i
Joni JGail Eitel, Notary Public

My commission expires: 03/29/96




STATE OF MISSOURI
CAMPAIGN FINANCE REVIEW BOARD }14/751-2020
P.O. BOX 1254 1.800/392-8660

JEFFERSON CITY, Mo. 65102

Honorable Steve Danner
P. O. Box 584
Kirksville, MO 63501

October 6, 1992

Dear Senator Danner:

At the October 6, 1992 meeting of the Campaign Finance Review
Board, a complaint filed against Citizens For Danner was
considered. After a review of the complaint, the Board voted to
take no further action.

Sincerely,

py L s

Marion N. Sinnett
Administrator




MUR # 359y

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS WILL BE ADDED TO THIS FILE AS THEY
BECOME AVAILABLE. PLEASE CHECK FOR ADDITIONAL MICROFILM
LOCATIONS.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINSCTON DC 2046)

THIS IS THE END OF MR #

DATE FILMED /! 9:3_ CAMERA NO. _2/

caeraman M




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

AASHISCTON DC 20

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION IS ADDED TO

THE PUBLIC RECORD IN crosEn mur 2593 .
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THE READER IS REPERRED TO ADDITIONAL MICROFILM LOCATIONS

FOR THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS PERTINENT TO THIS CASE

1. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
September 22, 1992, Subject: Priority System Report.
See Reel 354, pages 1550-94.

2. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
April 14, 1993, Subject: Enforcement Priority Systenm.
See Reel 354, pages 1595-1620.

3. Certification of Commission vote, dated April 28, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1621-22.

4. General Counsel’s Report, In the Matter of Enforcement
Priority, dated December 3, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1623-1740.

5. Certification of Commission vote, dated December 5, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1741-1746.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D e

A

DEC 10 1993

The Honorable Steve Danner
P.O. Box 584
Kirksville, MO 63501

RE: MUR 3598

Dear Congressman Danner:

On September 9, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against you. See attached

narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

930435431585

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

/")jlfC’/P (Ohele

Karen W. White

Attachment
Narrative

DEC 09 1993

Date the Commission voted to close the file:




M
b g
w
M
<
-
M
o~

NUR 3598
CITIZENS POR DANNER

The complaint alleged that Citizens for Danner made
excessive in-kind contributions to Danner for Congress. The
complaint also alleged that Danner for Congress accepted four
corporate contributions totaling $2,250. 1In addition, the
complaint alleged that Steve Danner sent two letters soliciting
contributions to Danner for Congress without a disclaimer. (The
number of letters distributed is unknown.) Finally, the
complaint alleged that Danner for Congress committed various
reporting violations. 1In response to the complaint, the
respondents denied that Citizens for Danner made in-kind
contributions to Danner for Congress. The respondents denied
that Citizens for Danner made any expenditures in connection
with Representative Danner’s campaign. Further, Danner for
Congress contended that allegations in the complaint relating to
corporate contributions were unfounded. The respondents
admitted that Steve Danner wrote and distributed two letters
soliciting contributions to Danner for Congress. The
respondents contended that Danner for Congress reimbursed
Steve Danner $321.75 for the cost of the printing and postage.
Further, the respondents contended that the mailings included a
campaign brochure which included the required disclaimer.
Finally, with respect to the alleged reporting violations,
Danner for Congress admitted that it neglected to itemize an
expenditure on a report, but filed an amended report to correct
the reporting error.

This matter has little or no impact on the process,
involves no significant issue relative to the other issues
pending before the Commission, and involves no substantial
amounts of money. There is no indication of any serious intent
by respondents to violate the FECA.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED DEC 1 0 1993

Martin M. Bauman
Route 4
Saint Joseph, MO 64507

RE: MUR 3598

Dear Mr. Bauman:

On September 2, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
received your complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

7

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against Danner for Congress and
Earl Soetaert, as treasurer, Citizens for Danner and Mike
Morris, as treasurer, and Steve Danner. See attached narrative.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

This matter will become part of the public record within 30
days.

5

!

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S5.C.
§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely, :
w. Whete

aren W. White

7 30435 43

Attachment
Narrative

Q .
Date the Commission voted to close the file: DEC 09 1
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MUR 3598
CITIZENS FOR DANNER

The complaint alleged that Citizens for Danner made
excessive in-kind contributions to Danner for Congress. The
complaint also alleged that Danner for Congress accepted four
corporate contributions totaling $2,250. In addition, the
complaint alleged that Steve Danner sent two letters soliciting
contributions to Danner for Congress without a disclaimer. (The
number of letters distributed is unknown.) Finally, the
complaint alleged that Danner for Congress committed various
reporting violations. In response to the complaint, the
respondents denied that Citizens for Danner made in-kind
contributions to Danner for Congress. The respondents denied
that Citizens for Danner made any expenditures in connection
with Representative Danner’s campaign. Further, Danner for
Congress contended that allegations in the complaint relating to
corporate contributions were unfounded. The respondents
admitted that Steve Danner wrote and distributed two letters
soliciting contributions to Danner for Congress. The
respondents contended that Danner for Congress reimbursed
Steve Danner $321.75 for the cost of the printing and postage.
Further, the respondents contended that the mailings included a
campaign brochure which included the required disclaimer.
Finally, with respect to the alleged reporting violations,
Danner for Congress admitted that it neglected to itemize an
expenditure on a report, but filed an amended report to correct
the reporting error.

This matter has little or no impact on the process,
inveolves no significant issue relative to the other issues
pending before the Commission, and involves no substantial
amounts of money. There is no indication of any serious intent
by respondents to violate the FECA.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DC 20461

DEC ¢ 0 1993

Steve Danner
P.0. Box 584
Kirksville, MO 63501

RE: MUR 3598
Dear Mr. Danner:

On September 9, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against you. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Fann w Wity

Karen W. White

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Commission voted to close the file: UEE'BQ 19¢°
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MUR 3598
CITIZENS FOR DANNER

The complaint alleged that Citizens for Danner made
excessive in-kind contributions to Danner for Congress. The
complaint also alleged that Danner for Congress accepted four
corporate contributions totaling $2,250. 1In addition, the
complaint alleged that Steve Danner sent two letters soliciting
contributions to Danner for Congress without a disclaimer. (The
number of letters distributed is unknown.) Finally, the
complaint alleged that Danner for Congress committed various
reporting violations. 1In response to the complaint, the
respondents denied that Citizens for Danner made in-kind
contributions to Danner for Congress. The respondents denied
that Citizens for Danner made any expenditures in connection
with Representative Danner’s campaign. Further, Danner for
Congress contended that allegations in the complaint relating to
corporate contributions were unfounded. The respondents
admitted that Steve Danner wrote and distributed two letters
soliciting contributions to Danner for Congress. The
respondents contended that Danner for Congress reimbursed
Steve Danner $321.75 for the cost of the printing and postage.
Further, the respondents contended that the mailings included a
campaign brochure which included the required disclaimer.
Finally, with respect to the alleged reporting violations,
Danner for Congress admitted that it neglected to itemize an
expenditure on a report, but filed an amended report to correct
the reporting error.

This matter has little or no impact on the process,
involves no significant issue relative to the other issues
pending before the Commission, and involves no substantial
amounts of money. There is no indication of any serious intent
by respondents to violate the FECA.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO Jdoi

DEC 1 ¢ 1902

Mike Morris, Treasurer
Citizens for Danner
P.O. Box 584
Kirksville, MO 63501

RE: MUR 3598
Dear Mr. Morris:

On September 9, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against Citizens for Danner and
you, as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In additionm,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

1f you have any guestions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

V}an.wk{ﬁ

Karen W. White

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Commission voted to close the file: JFf 9 fec®




MUR 3598
CITIZENS FOR DANNER

The complaint alleged that Citizens for Danner made
excessive in-kind contributions to Danner for Congress. The
complaint also alleged that Danner for Congress accepted four
corporate contributions totaling $2,250. 1In addition, the
complaint alleged that Steve Danner sent two letters soliciting
contributions to Danner for Congress without a disclaimer. (The
number of letters distributed is unknown.) Finally, the
complaint alleged that Danner for Congress committed various
reporting violations. 1In response to the complaint, the
respondents denied that Citizens for Danner made in-kind
contributions to Danner for Congress. The respondents denied
that Citizens for Danner made any expenditures in connection
with Representative Danner’s campaign. Further, Danner for
Congress contended that allegations in the complaint relating to
corporate contributions were unfounded. The respondents
admitted that Steve Danner wrote and distributed two letters
soliciting contributions to Danner for Congress. The
respondents contended that Danner for Congress reimbursed
Steve Danner $321.75 for the cost of the printing and postage.
Further, the respondents contended that the mailings included a
campaign brochure which included the required disclaimer.
Finally, with respect to the alleged reporting violations,
Danner for Congress admitted that it neglected to itemize an
expenditure on a report, but filed an amended report to correct
the reporting error.

This matter has little or no impact on the process,
involves no significant issue relative to the other issues
pending before the Commission, and involves no substantial
amounts cf money. There is no indication of any serious intent
by respondents to violate the FECA.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON. DU HM&

DEC 1 ¢ 192

Earl Soetaert, Treasurer
Danner for Congress

P.O. Box 143

Smithville, MO 64089

RE: MUR 3598
Dear Mr. Soetaert:

On September 9, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against Danner for Congress and
you, as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’'s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Vza/m W. Whute

aren W. White

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Commission voted to close the file: DEC 03 1guz
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MUR 3598
CITIZENS FOR DANNER

The complaint alleged that Citizens for Danner made
excessive in-kind contributions to Danner for Congress. The
complaint also alleged that Danner for Congress accepted four
corporate contributions totaling $2,250. 1In addition, the
complaint alleged that Steve Danner sent two letters soliciting
contributions to Danner for Congress without a disclaimer. (The
number of letters distributed is unknown.) Finally, the
complaint alleged that Danner for Congress committed various
reporting violations. In response to the complaint, the
respondents denied that Citizens for Danner made in-kind
contributions to Danner for Congress. The respondents denied
that Citizens for Danner made any expenditures in connection
with Representative Danner’s campaign. Further, Danner for
Congress contended that allegations in the complaint relating to
corporate contributions were unfounded. The respondents
admitted that Steve Danner wrote and distributed two letters
soliciting contributions to Danner for Congress. The
respondents contended that Danner for Congress reimbursed
Steve Danner $321.75 for the cost of the printing and postage.
Purther, the respondents contended that the mailings included a
campaign brochure which included the required disclaimer.
Finally, with respect to the alleged reporting violations,
Danner for Congress admitted that it neglected to itemize an
expenditure on a report, but filed an amended report to correct
the reporting error.

This matter has little or no impact on the process,
involves no significant issue relative to the other issues
pending before the Commission, and involves no substantial
amounts of money. There is no indication of any seriocus intent
by respondents to violate the FECA.




